Pat Rich

From: Stanley Bychurch

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:31 PM
To: Pat Rich

Subject: RE: 6424 lona St. AQE

Abandonment of easement - OK
Stanley

From: Pat Rich <prich@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Daniel Martin <daniel.martin@coastepa.com>; Stanley Bychurch <sbychurch@diamondhead.ms.gov>
Subject: 6424 lona St. ACE

Good morning,

Shane Pucheu is requesting the abandonment of the 5’ easement along either side of the common property line
between lots 12 & 13, Diamondhead Subdivision, Phase 2, Unit 10, Block 3 for the purpose of constructing an accessory
structure with the street address of 6424 lona Street.

Does your company or office need this easement to provide current or future services? Please provide me your written
comments by Wednesday, March 8th.

Thanks in advance,

1. Pat Rich
Development Coordinator

City of Diamondhead
5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525
228-242-1613



Abandonment of Easement Request

Pat,

| have reviewed the request to abandon the 5’ easement at 6424 |ona Street (between lots 12
& 13). Coast Electric agrees to abandon the easement between lots 12 & 13.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thanks,

Daniel Martin

Director of Engineering Services and System Engineering

(228) 216-0588
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